

FUGLSANGPARK 166 • DK 3520 FARUM.

TEL. + 45 31 35 40 33, E.MAIL: PETERULHOLM@GMAIL.COM

## PETER ULHOLM

### PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

---

- Married to head of medical department Birgitte Welcher
- Two children, four grandchildren
- Nationality: Danish
- Age: Born 21. oktober 1958

### PROFILE

---

Many years of experience as a leader within the educational sector, public organizations and private companies

International experienced networker

Entrepreneur, that sees possibilities and go for them

Ambitious, sets goals and reach them

Strong on innovation, strategy and analysis

Extrovert, positive and confidence-building

Broad educational background

---

**EDUCATION**

---

2012-13	INSEAD, France
Executive management programme	
2007	Harvard Business School
Leading professional service firms	
1994	Danish University of Education
M.sc Education	
1983-86	Blaagaard Teachers Training Institute
Teacher	
1981-83	University of Copenhagen
Bachelor, sociology	
1978-81	University of Copenhagen
Bachelor, history	

---

**EXPERIENCE**

---

2017 -	OECD
Member of GNE (group of national experts)	
2016 -	Learnlab Inc
International director	
2015 -	The IMTEC Foundation
Chairman of the Board	
2015 -	Stahl Consulting
Partner (sleeping at the moment)	
2014 - 2015	Genitor ApS
Business manager	
2012 - 2014	Municipality of Gentofte
CDO, school and children	
2012 -	Copenhagen Business School (CBS)
Eksternal lecturer, Department of Management, Politics and Philosophy	

2007-2012	University College Copenhagen
Dean/head of development	
2000 - 2007	Center for Further Education/Copenhagen
Director and founder KLEO	
1996-2000	CLUE, research center, Danish University of Education
Development consultant and research assistant	
1993-96	Municipality of Herlev
Consultant school development	
1987-93	Municipality of Herlev
Teacher	
1986-87	Municipality of Farum
Teacher	